Office of the Speaker
THERESE M. TERLAJE

I Mina'trentai Siette na Liheslaturan Guihan | 37th Guam Legislature
Committee on Health, Land, Justice and Culture

March 1, 2024

MEMORANDUM
To: All Senators
From: Speaker Therese Terlaj i/

Subject: SECOND NOTICE Call to Session —Tuesday, March S, 2024 at 5:30 p.m.

Hafa Adai,

I Liheslaturan Gudahan will be called into Session on Tuesday, March 5, 2024 at 5:30 p.m. in

the Speaker Antonio R. Unpingco Legislative Session Hall in the Guam Congress Building for the
State of the Island Address to be delivered by I Maga'hdgan Gudhan. The State of the Island Address
will begin promptly at 6:30 p.m.

The session will be broadcast on GTA Channel 21, Docomo Channel 117 or 112-4 and
at http://www.guamlegislature.com/live_feed.htm. A recording of the session will be available online via
Guam Legislature Media on YouTube after the session. Please email senatorterlajeguam(@gmail.com or
call 472-3586, if you require any special accommodations or further information.

Si Yu'os ma'ase’.

cc: Sergeant at Arms
Clerk of the Legislature
Legislative Counsel
Chaplain
Committee on Rules
Media

Guam Congress Building, 163 Chalan Santo Papa, Hagatha, Guam 96910
Tel: (671) 472-3586 | Email: senatorterlajeguam@gmail.com | www.senatorterlaje.com
*For transmittal of official Messages & Communications to the Guam Legislature to be distributed to all Senators,
please send to: speaker@quamlegislature.org
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